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Memorandum

To: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County C

Wy i

“Charles H.in, P.E., %}irector
Division of Water Quality

ouncil

From:

Date: December 13, 2012

Re: Contract extension for the 2012 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning Program
Leak Eliminators, LL.C

The purpose of this memerandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of extending the
timeline of completion for the 2012 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning Program project. There will be no changes to
contract costs — current rate remains. LFUCG Division of Water Quality approves a new contractual ‘Time of
Completion® date of March 25, 2013 (original date noted as 240 calendar days = February 20, 2013 —
Resolution # 0456-12).

Questions regarding this agreement should be directed to Kevin Wagner at 425-2479.

Cec: Richard Moloney, Acting Commissioner, Department of Environmental Quality & Public Works
Rodney Chervus, P.E., Collection and Conveyance Manager, Division of Water Quality
Todd Slatin, Acting Director of Division of Central Purchasing
Kevin Wagner, Project Manager, Division of Water Quality



